From: Bell, Lauren (ADP)

To: SEPD. Commission (POL)
Subject: 4/9/2018 @ 3pm - Tea Time: An Open Discusison on Transgender Incarceration and Reentry Services
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:34:16 PM

Attachments: i@eOOl.png

* My apology for any duplicates. There was a problem with the sending of this email last night.

Hi All, Please mark your calendars and join the San Francisco Human Rights Commission, and San
Francisco Adult Probation Department/Reentry Division for an exciting event:

An open discussion on Transgender Incarceration and Reentry Services. This will be a great
opportunity to continue to strengthen the safety network of and for justice involved transgender
people.

e April9,2018

e 3pm—4:30pm

e 25Van Ness Avenue, Suite 800

e San Francisco, CA 94102

o light food and beverages will be provided.

No RSVP needed. For more information, please contact Geoffrea Morris at 415-241-4241.

PLEASE REMOVE THE FOLLOWING Transgender services workshop dates from your calendars:
April 10 @ 3:30pm @ HOJ/APD
May 9 @ 3:30pm @ HOJ/APD

Lauren A. Bell, MPA

Director

Reentry Division - Adult Probation Department (APD)
W: (415) 241-4253

Cell: (415) 214-4453

lauren.bell@sfgov.org
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